HALIBUT AND SABLEFISH IFQ PROGRAM

AMENDMENT PROPOSAL

North Pacific Fishery Management Council

Fax: (907) 271-2817

Name of Proposer:
Date:

Address:

Telephone:

Brief Statement of Proposal:

Objectives of Proposal (What is the problem?):

Need and Justification for Council Action (Why can’t the problem be resolved through other channels?):

Foreseeable Impacts of Proposal (Who wins, who loses?):

Are there Alternative Solutions?  If so, what are they and why do you consider your proposal the best way of solving the problem?

Supportive Data and Other Information (What data are available and where can they be found?):

Signature:

